
CITY OF VINELAND, NJ 

ChangeOrder4-ProfServ-Mgnt Serv-decommission HM Down Plant 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN 

AMENDATORY SUPPLEMENTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 1, 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $118,340.00 TO PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES CONTRACT NO. C22-0047, ISSUED TO 

GOLDER ASSOCIATES USA, LANSING, MI. 

          WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vineland, on June 28, 2022, adopted 

Resolution No. 2022-263, entitled “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 

A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN GOLDER 

ASSOCIATES USA, INC. AND THE CITY OF VINELAND FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES FOR THE DECOMMISSIONING AND DEMOLITION OF THE HOWARD M. 

DOWN ELECTRIC GENERATION PLANT”; and 

WHEREAS, there exists a need to amend and supplement the Professional Services 

contract awarded to Golder Associates USA Inc., Lansing, MI, for Project Management Services 

for the Decommissioning and Demolition of the Howard M. Down Generating Facility, as 

authorized by Resolution No. 2022-263; by change order to Contract No. C22-0047, for 

continued Project Management Services related to the ongoing decommissioning and demolition 

of the Howard Down Generating Station; and  

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that funds for the amendment 

requested herein are available; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vineland as follows: 

1. THAT said amendatory supplemental change order #1 to Contract No. C22-0047,

issued to Golder Associates USA Inc., Lansing, MI, in the amount of $118,340.00, be and the 

same is hereby ratified and approved. 

2. THAT the Purchasing Agent be and the same is hereby authorized to issue an

amendatory supplemental change order to Contract No. C22-0047, in the amount of $118,340.00. 

Adopted: 

President of Council 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 
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RE

Febrtwy 6,2024

REPORT

TO: THE MAYOR AND COLNCIL

Amendatory Supplemental Change Order No. I
Contract No. C22-0047
Management Services - Decommissioning & Demolition HM Down Generating Facility
Golder Associates USA Inc., Lansing, MI

Dear Mayor and Member of Council:

We are requesting an amendatory supplemental change order to Contract No. C22-0047,

issued to Golder Associates USA Inc., Lansing, Ml for Project Management Services for the

Decommissioning and Demolition of the Howard M. Down Generating Facilify. This contract was
authorized by Resolution No. 2022-17 , adopted by City Council on Jmuary 18,2022.

The change order requested in the amount of $1 18,340.00 will provide for continued Project
Management Services related to the ongoing decommissioning and demolition of the Howard Down

Generating Station. This change order will increase the original contract amount from
$627,260.00 to $745,600. 00.

The amendatory supplemental change order for which authorization is herein requested may
be authorized in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:30-1 1.1 et seq.

S v,

Ro Dickenson
Business r

RD/wr
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Sp?f'i6/ arlE/r8er|,ents tor persotls wilh disabit:,ties may be maale ,l rqu€ste<t ln adrance hy con',ctng ,he Business Adminis'dtot"s ofrce at
8si79a4xn.
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3JAN BFnREQUEST FOR CHANGE ORDER

FOR:

Manangement SeMces for Decommissioning of Howard Down Generation plant

?d)-l-to

PROJEC'TNAME

TO: BUSINESS ADMIMSTRATION

DE*ARTMENT. Electic Utility John Lillie
FROM:

This is a request for change onrler #-1 
- 

to Conuact # c22-0047
for:

Project **,"Decommissioning of Howard Down plant

Q6ng2g1s1; Golder Assodates USA 15851 south US 27 S!it6 SO Lansing lifict*Ian rt89o6

See attached-Extension of Manangement services

The change order is necessary because: (use additional pages ifnecessary to exprain your reason
a:rd you must attach *documentation to support the necisiity ofthis chang" o.io. -

'@ocumantation from contsactor, engineer, etc.)

for Decommissioning of Howard Down plant

Origind Contract Amount:

Amount of tlis change order:

Previous Change Orders:

Total Revis€d Amount:

AppRovED By. John Lillie

$627,260.00
$ 11B,340.00

$ 0

$745,600.00

PrinVtype Si

NOTE:
CHANGE ORDERS CANNOT EXCEED 20% OF IIIE ORIGTNAL CONIRACT AMOUIT

Please provide the accouat number that the change order will be charged to:

Account # 
c-0ilG00G.22 4&7 2000

CC: Purchasing Division

Narne/Address of



RE

\\\ } GOLDER

Oclober 18, 2023 Proposal 202318797

Mr. Tom Dunmore
Vineland Municipal Electric Utility
Vineland, NJ 08362

PROPOSAL FOR CONNNUED PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
HOWARO DOWN PL"ANT DEMOUTION, VINELAND, NJ

Mr- Dunmore:

\ rSP USA lnc. (\ /SP, formerly Golder Associates USA lnc.), is issuing this cost proposal to Vineland Municipal
Elsdnc U$lity (VMEU) for continued Projed Management seMces related to the ongoing decofitmissioning and
demolition of the Howard Dotvn Generating Station (Station), located in Mneland, New Jersey. This proposal is
being issued under the Protesslonal SeNices Contract C23{,0(8, dated January 2/1, 2023 (executed vla
Golder Assoclates USA Inc.).

Decommissioning / demolition of the Howard Oorrn Generating Station (not induding Unit '11) b6gan in August
2022 and is tentatively scheduled to be complete by the end of 2023. However, based on conlrador progress to
date, it is not expected that site work will b€ completed in full unlil sometime in Q'l 2024.

WSP is cunentiy providing Projecl Management services on behalf of VMEU. These services includE Senior
Project Management and onsite Environmental, Waste, and Contrad Compliance staff. The scop€ of work for
these roles, as well as pricing and efrort projections, were included in our proposaldated June 6, 2022, to whicfi
Purchase Order 22-04385 was issued.

Scope of Services and Effort

Task 1 - Continued Prolect Management ancl Sbffing

wSP will continue to provide the same project management and onsite staffing seMces detailed in our June 6,

2022 proposal. Effo proiections and cost approaches will also remain the same, as outlined in the following
paragraphs.

. Senior Pmject Manager (Andy Lewr,g: An average of 16 hours p€r week, indusive of bi-monthly (on average)
site visits. Actual etrort will be billed on a time and materials basis.

. Environmental, Wade, and Conthct Compliance Offier (Bruce Lockwood)'. Full time onsite, averaging 50
hours per week, indusive of travel lo / from ths projec{ site. As the projeci nears completion, onsite lime for
lhis role may be reduced as wananted and/or at VMEU'S request. This role will be billed on a monthly fixed
rate (as is cun€nt).

Task 2 - Fuel Tank Removal Supporl

Two vaulted fuel tanks - no longer in operation - are present on the Howard Down parcel undergoing demolition
Fuel supply and retum piing systems (with asbestos insulation) are present in concrete vaults adjacant to the

WSP USA,lnc.
15451 Sloi,lh US 27, Suite 50, L.n!ing, Mlchig$, USA /tE9O6 r +1517 482-2262 F.+1517 4A2-24€o



Mr. Tom Dunmore. V1\4EU

tanks. The removal of the tanks and piping systems is excluded from the cunent demolition contractor work.

WSP will prepare a technical scope and request lor quotation (RFO) for the removel of the tanks, asbestos

insulation abalement, removal of piping systems, and backlill of vaults. Ths RFO can then be issued for
contractor bidding by VMEU. WSP is in possession of information regarding the tanks, including drawings, and

previously developed a scope for this work; as such, the efrorl is expected to be minor.

ln addition, WSP will support VMEU during the bidding proc€ss, including attending a conlractor prebid me€ting,

preparing bid addenda, and evaluation of contractor proposals.

Timing and Gost

Schedule Assumption: We have prc{ected cosls for a total of lhra6 months (January through Marcir 202,1), or 13

weeks, in anticipation of the cunent contractor needing some or all of Ol 2024 to achieve full completion of ils

work and turnover of the property. Our estimated costs are based on lhis time frame, as described below.

Senior Projed Managpr Role: An average of 16 houB per week indusive of bi-monthly (on average) visib. This

equates to 208 hours (13 weeks at 16 hours per we3k); at $200 per hour the total labor is $41,600. Travel
expenses for six site visib are estimated to be $9,000. Detailed backup can b€ providod upon request. This
position will be billed on a time and materials basis, with no markup on expenses.

Envirdtmental, Wade, and Contnct Complien@ Ofiicer (ECO): Per our June 6, 2022 proposal and cunent
purchase ordel we will continue to bill a fxed monthly rate of $23,080 for this role, inclusive of all travel,

expenses, supplies, lunches, etc., and assuming an average of 50 hours per week. This equates to a total of

$69,240. As noted previously, if this role is not needed full time as th6 proiecl nears completion, wo Mll reduce

the monthly charges based on a pro-rated amount.

Fuel Tank Removal Suppott An estimated cost of $7,500 as proposed. This includes 10 hours for Mr. La,vis to
prepare the tank removal RFQ and 20 hours for biddirE support. This cost also accounts for travel expenses for
Mr. Lerris' attendance at a pre.bid meeting. A cost breakdown can be provided if requested.

Cost Summary

Task 1:
Project Management (Lewls) .............. ...... 941,600 (time and materials)
Env., Wa$e, and Contracl Compliance Officer (Locl$rood)..... $69,240 (monthly rata basis)

Task 2: FuelTank Rernoval Suooorl s7.500

TOT4L.................. .......... 9tt8,3il0

Additional seNices, if requested, will be charged on a timo and materials basis in accordance with pre-approved

billing rates.

ln Closing
WSP proposes to carry out the scop€ under the Professional Services Contrad for Architeclural & Enginoering
Services (C23-0005) between the City of Mneland and WSP (via Golder Associates USA lnc), dated January 24,
2023.
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Mr. Tom Dunmore. VMEU

WSP is pleased to have the opportunity lo submit this proposal to VMEU. This proposat has been prepared for
the exdusive use of VMEU for the proied described herein. Should this proposal meet with your apprcval, pl€ase
issue a purchase order lo our attantion.

Sincerely,

WSP USA INC.

Aa,u,
Andy Lewis
Principal, Decommissioning Praclice Leader

\r\1, coLDER
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